Crawford, Denise (UTC)

From: Holloway, Lynda (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 8:17 AM

To: Crawford, Denise (UTC)

Subject: UT-141158 - CenturyLink Dig Safe Certification

Attachments: 20150302_065525.jpg; 20150406_122742.pdf; SWAVANWAQO0715040613060.pdf

From: Black, Scott E [mailto:Scott.Black@CenturyLink.com]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Holloway, Lynda (UTC)

Cc: Sisson, David

Subject: RE: Dig Safe Cerification.

Good Afternoon,
Here is a copy of my attendance and both the Locating Inc trainers.
Thank you Lynda,

Scott Black
Supervisor Vancouver Washington
(360) 953-0737
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Channel Alliance

From: Holloway, Lynda (UTC) [mailto:lhollowa@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 10:40 AM

To: Black, Scott E

Cc: Sisson, David

Subject: RE: Dig Safe Cerification.

Hello Scott,

Could you please send your certificate to the commission’s Record Center (referencing Docket # UT-
141158). You'll also need to send proof of the locators attendance, as that was another condition of
the order. Thanks, Lynda




Pursuant to RCW 19.122.150(3), the Commission considered the Safety
Committee’s recommendation but disagrees, in part, with the
recommendation. The Commission believes this is a serious offense and
warrants a penalty. Therefore, the Commission assesses a penalty of $1,000.
The Commission’s ultimate objective, however, is to ensure compliance with
the regulations it enforces, and thus the Commission will waive the penalty in
its entirety on the conditions that (1) CenturyLink and its contract locator,
Locating, Inc., attends “Dig Safe” training provided through NUCA: and (2)
CenturyLink commits no further violations of RCW 19.122.030 within the
next 12 months.

From: Black, Scott E [mailto:Scott.Black@CenturyLink.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 10:28 AM

To: Holloway, Lynda (UTC)

Cc: Sisson, David

Subject: Dig Safe Cerification.

Good Morning Lynda,
Here is a copy of the my Certification from the dig safe training class.
Thank You,

Scott Black
Supervisor Vancouver Washington
(360) 953-0737
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From: WAVANWO00359-01-DS-Wi [mailto: WAVANW00359-01-DS-Win7@jds.qintra.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 6:19 AM

To: Black, Scott E

Subject: WAVANWO00359-01-DS-Wi

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged information.
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the

communication and any attachments.
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